From:

Robert Matthews &

Subject: RE: Update Meeting - LP Review / SocG

Date:

4 March 2021 at 13:56

To:
Cc:

As discussed, here is a copy of the slide deck.

| have also added three slides at the end on the aerodrome safeguarding surfaces that limit
height of development over GG site. These relate to the existing main and northern runways.
Rob

Rob Matthews

Planning Advisor

Gatwick Airport Ltd.

From: Smith, Clem <

Sent: 02 March 2021 17:57

To: Tim Norwood; appage, Sallie

Cc: Robert Matthews

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] Update Meeting - LP Review / SocG

When: 04 March 2021 12:00-13:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

CYBER AWARE - Caution, this is an external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links
or open attachments

Dear Tim and Rob

Please see below a proposed agenda ahead of our meeting on Thursday. If you have any
comments / amends please let us know. See you Thursday!

Regards

Clem
Crawley Local Plan Update Meeting:
4 March 2021, 12-1pm MS Teams
Attendees: CBC: Clem Smith and Sallie Lappage
GAL: Tim Norwood and Rob Matthews
Agenda:
Local Plan:
1. Local Plan evidence and timetable update (SL)
2. Update on GAL’s work related to Gatwick Green (safeguarding, car parking, transport
issues, EC4 policy wording) (GAL)

3. Update on GAL’s work related to Western Link Road (GAL)
4. GAL: CBC Statement of Common Ground — Feedback from GAL (GAL)
5. GAL’s Representations (GAL)

Other:

6. S106 update (SL/TN)
7. GACC/GBE Scrutiny of main runway growth update (SL)
8. DCO Update (TN)

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Learn More | Meeting_options



mailto:Matthewsrobert.matthews@gatwickairport.com
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_M2EzMDA3MDQtY2U3Ny00OWE0LThlMGYtZTgwYTZhMTBkMWUz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226b9abadd-8b3e-4380-acee-04a8398f7a6c%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22112a8132-d54a-4d31-91c0-e1d1b6ffaacf%22%7d
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=112a8132-d54a-4d31-91c0-e1d1b6ffaacf&tenantId=6b9abadd-8b3e-4380-acee-04a8398f7a6c&threadId=19_meeting_M2EzMDA3MDQtY2U3Ny00OWE0LThlMGYtZTgwYTZhMTBkMWUz@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US
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Protect yourself and others. For more information go to nhs.uk/coronavirus and



/coronavirus
http://nhs.uk/coronavirus
http://crawley.gov.uk/coronavirus

Internet communications are not secure and theretore Gatwick Airport Limited does not
accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message as it has been transmitted over
a public network.

Please note that Gatwick Airport Limited monitors incoming and outgoing mail for
compliance with its privacy and security policy. This includes scanning emails for
computer viruses.

Please think before you print. Save paper!

Gatwick Airport Limited is a private limited company registered in England under
Company Number 1991018, with the Registered Office at 5th Floor, Destinations Place,
Gatwick Airport, West Sussex, RH6 ONP. VAT registration number 974838854.
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